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To:To:To:To: Davis, Ryan

Sierra College Colleagues,
 
We wanted to provide an additional update regarding collective bargaining. EVective today,
the current MINT Agreement has been terminated. All negotiations will now take place at
the individual bargaining tables.
 
We have deeply valued the achievements of MINT for the many years it has functioned. We
hope that someday in the future, the Parties will be able to reengage in an interest-based
group like MINT.
 
Sincerely,
 
Ryan
 
Ryan DavisRyan DavisRyan DavisRyan Davis
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